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FULL COMMITTEE HEARING NOTICE

February 25, 2025

TO: Members, Committee on House Administration
FROM: Bryan Steil, Chairman, Committee on House Administration

SUBJECT: Full Committee Hearing, “Member Day: Committee on House Administration”

Pursuant to clause (h) of rule 28 of the Rules of the House of Representatives, the Committee on

House Administration will hold a Full Committee Hearing, “Member Day: Committee on House

Administration” on Tuesday, March 4, 2025 to receive testimony from Members, Delegates and
the Resident Commission on proposed legislation within its jurisdiction.

The Committee will take place at 10:00 AM in room 1310 of the Longworth House Office
Building.

All Members wishing to testify should contact Jordan Wilson, Director of Member Services, at
Jordan.Wilson@mail.house.gov or 202-225-8281 to coordinate a time slot.

Testimony must be submitted to the Committee Clerk, Kristen Monterroso, at
Kristen.Monterroso@mail.house.gov at least 48 hours prior to the hearing.

For media inquires, please contact the Communications Director, Grace White, at
Grace.White(@mail.house.gov or 202-225-8281.
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